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Dear Sir or Madam
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I refer to the above-mentioned appeal against an enforcement
notice served by Dacorum Borough Council.

In exercise of the power in section 173A(1l)(a) of the Act, the
Council have withdrawn the enforcement notice and it is
understood you have been notified accordingly. The Secretary
of State will therefore take no further action on the appeal.

I note however that the Council have issued a new notice
against which you have now appealed. I shall soon be writing
to you about your new appeal which has the reference number
APP/C/96/A1910/645025. Please use this refence number in all
correspondence concerning this new appeal.

A copy of this letter has been sent to the Council.

Please note that all cbrrespondence and any gqueries should be
addressed to the case officer.

Yours faithfully
14

T J HARRISON
Enforcement Appeals Administration
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